
Pri nted by Linda William• 

From: "ay Flynn 
To: Rick Mosea 
Subject: fwd : 971218 

3/27/98 10:57am 

COIIPIRMID 

===NOTE~••••••••••••••3/27/98•10:37am•• 
CC: Kathy Lewis, Linda Williams 

Rick, please respond to thia e-mail. 
Kay 

Kathy, when this docket waa opened, 
there were TWO rules cited aa being 
violated- - 4.043 and 4.019. The recom . 
only mentions 4.043. Should 4.019 be 
deleted from the docket title? Kay 

Fwd=by : =RickzMoseS••••3/27/98•10:47am•• 
Fwd to : Clayton Lewis, Kay Flynn 

Clayton, please investigate and advise 
Kay what the title should be. She 
needs this info ASAP . Thanks. 

Fwd=by:=Clayton•Lewis•3/27/98•10:51am•• 
Fwd to : Kay Flynn 
CC : Rick Moses 

TPC provided the missing recorda in 
between the time the docket waa open 
and the rec filing . 4 . 019 was dropped 
at that time . 

Fwd=by:=Kay•Flynn• ••••3/27/98•10:56am•• 
Fwd to: Clayton Lewis 
CC : Linda Williams, Rick Moses 

Based on this e-mail, we will drop the 
reference to 4.019 in the docket ~itle 
in CMS . (Linda, please handle. Thcnks. 
Kay~CK 
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